
-----Original Appointment----- 
From: Smith, Savannah  
Sent: Friday, December 10, 2021 9:18 AM 
To: Smith, Savannah; Cunningham, Ann; Doran, ColmB; Kelly, Patricia; ORegan, Lynda; Delany, Barry; 
Dunne, Seamus; Coman, Pat; Hayes, Colm 
Subject: FW: Webex meeting invitation: FAC - Next Steps 
When: Monday 13 December 2021 11:00-12:00 Europe/London. 
Where: https://dafm.webex.com/dafm/j.php?MTID=maff0884367ff043a741c89138dc92025 
 
Hi All, 
 
Please find the link below for the FAC – Next Steps meeting that is scheduled for Monday the 13th @ 
11:00am. 
 
Kind regards, 
Savannah 
 
-----Original Appointment----- 
From: Cisco Webex <messenger@webex.com> On Behalf Of Savannah Smith 
Sent: 10 December 2021 09:15 
To: Savannah Smith 
Subject: Webex meeting invitation: FAC - Next Steps 
When: 13 December 2021 11:00-12:00 Europe/London. 
Where: https://dafm.webex.com/dafm/j.php?MTID=maff0884367ff043a741c89138dc92025 
 

CAUTION: This Email originated from Outside of this department. Do not click links or open 
attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe. Otherwise 
Please Forward any suspicious Emails to Notify.Cyber@agriculture.gov.ie . 
 

 

Savannah Smith is inviting you to a scheduled Webex meeting.  

 

 

You're a cohost for this Webex meeting.  

 

 

Monday, December 13, 2021  

11:00 AM | (UTC+00:00) Dublin, Edinburgh, Lisbon, London | 1 hr  

 

 

Start meeting 

 

 

More ways to join: 

 

Join from the meeting link 

https://dafm.webex.com/dafm/j.php?MTID=maff0884367ff043a741c89138dc92025
mailto:messenger@webex.com
https://dafm.webex.com/dafm/j.php?MTID=maff0884367ff043a741c89138dc92025
mailto:Notify.Cyber@agriculture.gov.ie
https://dafm.webex.com/dafm/j.php?MTID=maff0884367ff043a741c89138dc92025


 
 

https://dafm.webex.com/dafm/j.php?MTID=maff0884367ff043a741c89138dc92025  

 

 

Join by meeting number  

Meeting number (access code): 2734 595 6453  

Meeting password: p9vPr3t2K2r 

 

 

Tap to join from a mobile device (attendees only) 

+353-153-39982,,27345956453## Ireland Toll 

+353-1526-0058,,27345956453## Ireland Toll 2 

 

 

Join by phone 

+353-153-39982 Ireland Toll 

+353-1526-0058 Ireland Toll 2 

Global call-in numbers 

 

 

Join from a video system or application 

Dial 27345956453@dafm.webex.com 

You can also dial 62.109.219.4 and enter your meeting number. 

 

 

If you are a host, click here to view host information. 

 

Need help? Go to https://help.webex.com  

 

 

https://dafm.webex.com/dafm/j.php?MTID=maff0884367ff043a741c89138dc92025
tel:%2B353-153-39982,,*01*27345956453%23%23*01*
tel:%2B353-1526-0058,,*01*27345956453%23%23*01*
https://dafm.webex.com/dafm/globalcallin.php?MTID=m66c658f0ff96fe1a88233864c825e358
%20sip:27345956453@dafm.webex.com
https://dafm.webex.com/dafm/j.php?MTID=m10d4982482463e75fdb09e31131eea33
https://help.webex.com/

